OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 8B240

April 12, 1976

Tenneco 0il Company
Suite 1200 Lincoln Tower Bldg.
Denver, Colorado 80203

Gentlemen:

Flow Test No. 2 on the enclosed Packer Leakage Test form for
your R. L. Mosley No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 34, T-24-S,
R-37-E, seems to indicate a leak.

Therefore, please repair the leak at your very earliest con-
venience, and retest for packer leakage. Also, please notify
this office prior to commencing the test in order that we may
have a witness present,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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